
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 4/10/2013 10:34:23 AM
To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: assume you've heard about this?

Well, I’ve liked some things as well, but he can be pretty imperious, which I suspect is related to this 
mistake.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 10:33 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: assume you've heard about this?

I had been impressed in many settings. This was really unexpectedly dum.

On Apr 10, 2013, at 10:31 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" < l@pge.com> wrote:

I don’t know what to make of him.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 10:31 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: assume you've heard about this?

Such a fuckup.

On Apr 10, 2013, at 10:08 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" < l@pge.coro> wrote:
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I hadn’t heard the apology part. Wow, They could give him a trillion 
dollar fine. Just tried you.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:IVIichael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 9:56 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: assume you've heard about this?

This is a major deal.

http://blogs.sacbee.com/capitolalertlatest/ 4/long- 
simmering-intemal-tensions-at.html

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
http://www.pg4.towM)gwy'epBI§tSft'Apgibacy/customer/
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